Congregational Church & Hall (Former)



B2824 Frmr Congregational Church & amp; Hall

Location

33 Howe Crescent, SOUTH MELBOURNE VIC 3205 - Property No B2824

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 19, 2005

A. Two successive Congregational churches which epitomise the mainstream of the bichrome and polychrome brick church architecture of Victoria between the 1860s and the 1880s, as well as relating well and deliberately to each other. The first church (later hall) was built in 1867-8 to the design of the eccleiastically prolific firm of Crouch & Wilson, and is now, after Joseph Reed's St Jude's, Carlton (of the previous year) the oldest fully-fledged polychrome Gothic church surviving in Melbourne. B. The second church of 1874-5 is a fine design by W H Ellerker, with a triple gable end and decorative polychrome friezes running up the gables, and a most distinctive galleried apse and plaster-vaulted interior. Classified 25/08/1983

See also File Number B0529Russell House .

Hermes Number 66610

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/